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From: "Robert Colaco, Founder (CFABA.ORG)" <founder@cfaba.com>

Subject: Attached to this email please find abp101 form. This has the Attached.

Date:  Mon, January 7, 2013 9:29 pm

To: CHERYLWARD@DPSS.LACOUNTY.GOV

Cc: LAFRANCETOLIVER@DPSS.LACOUNTY.GOV,DERRICKROBINSON@DPSS.LACOUNTY.GOV,"Robert
Colaco" <founder@cfaba.com>

17:26 2013-01-07
Memo To:
CHERYL WARD, District Director, Lancaster Office phone number, 16617234001

SENT BY EMAIL TO:
CHERYLWARD@DPSS .LACOUNTY . GOV

CARBON COPY SENT BY EMAIL TO:
LAFRANCETOLIVER@DPSS.LACOUNTY.GOV, DERRICKROBINSON@DPSS.LACOUNTY.GOV,
"Robert Colaco" <founder@cfaba.com>

Subject:
Attached to this email please find abplOl form. This has the Attached.

Dear CHERYL WARD, District Director, Lancaster Office phone number,
16617234001:

Attached to this email please find:
Colacoabpl0lsigned20130107.pdf

As soon as I done with the other form I will email it.

With All Sincerity,

Robert Colaco

Volunteer National Chairman, Founder
Citizens For A Better America (R) (CFABA.ORG)

This was sent to you by:

Citizens For A Better America (R) (CFABA.ORG)
Federal, F.E.C. ID #: C00278333

California, F.P.P.C. ID #: 1265022

Voice: (818)594-8911

Our main website:

http://www.CFABA.org

Some of our Other websites:

http://www.openletters.info/
http://www.protectmarriage.info/
http://www.keepthecross.com/
http://www.stateprops.com/

E-mail address:
"Robert Colaco" <founder@cfaba.com>

(c) Copyright, 1992-2013. All Rights Reserved. Citizens For A Better
America (R) (CFABA.ORG). This communication has been authorized, paid for
and published by Citizens For A Better America (R) (CFABA.ORG). This is
not authorized by any candidate or candidate committee.

The (R) after the exact term of "Citizens For A Better America" stands for
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a federally Registered Trademark filed with the US Patents & Trademarks
Office. To see the latest status of that registered trademark please
click on the following link:
http://tarr.uspto.gov/servlet/tarr?regser=serialg&entry=78030621

The (TM) after any term means that it is a Trademark. All Trademarks and
Registered Trademarks are the property of Citizens For A Better America
(R) (CFABA.ORG) or Robert Colaco and may not be used without written
permission.
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THIS IS THE END OF MEMO FROM CITIZENS FOR A BETTER AMERICA (R) (CFABA.ORG).
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